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GENERAL TERMS & CONDITIONS ‘
REQUEST FOR QUOTATION (RFQ) AND REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL (RFF)

1. Awards will be made In the best interest of the State of West Virginia.

2. The State may accept or reject in part, or in whole, any bid.

3. All quotations are governed by the West Virginia Code and the Legisiative Rules of the Purchasing Division.

4, Prior {0 émy award, the apparent successful vendot must be properly registered with the Purchasing Divislon and have
paid the required $125.00 registration fee.

5, Al services performed or goods delivered under State Purchase Orders/Contracts are fo be continued for the term
of the Purchase Order/Contract, confingent upon funds being appropriated by the Legislature or otherwise being
made available. In the event funds are not appropriated or otherwise available for thase satvices or goods, this
Purchase Order/Contract becomes void and of no effect after June 30,

B, payment may only be made after the delivery and acceptance of goods or services.

7. Interest may be paid for late payment in aceordance with the West Virginia Code,

8. Vendor preference will be granted upon written request in accordance with the West Virginia Code.

9. The State of West Virginia Is exemnpt from federal and state taxes and will not pay or reimburse such taxes.

10.  The Director of Purchasing may cancel any purchase Order/Contract upon 30 days written rotice fo the seller,

11.  The laws of the State of West Virginia and the Leglslative Rufes of the Purchasing Division shall govern all rights
and duties under the Contract, including without limitation the validity of this Purchase Order/Contract.

12, Any reference to automatic renewal Is hereby deleted. The Contract may be renewed only upon mutual writien
agreement of the parties.

12.  BANKRUPTCY: iInthe event the vendor/contractor files for bankrupicy protection, this Contract may be deetned
null and void, and terminated without further order.

14, HIPAA Business Assoclate Addendum - The West Viginia State Government HIPAA Business Associate
Addendum (BAA), approved by the Allorney General, and available online at the Purchasing Division's web site
(h:tp:#www.state.wv.usladminlpurchase!\rrclhipaa.htm) is hereby made part of the agreement. Provided that, the
Agency meels the definition of a Covered Entity (45 CFR §160.103) and will be disclosing Proteclad Health
information (45 CFR §160.103) to the vendor.

‘ INSTRUCTIONS TO BIDDERS
1. Use the quotation forms provided by the Purchasing Division.
2. SPECIFICATIONS: ltems offered must be in compliance with the specifications. Any deviation from the specifications
must be dlearly indicated by the bidder. Alternales offered by the bidder as EQUAL to the specifications must be

clearly defined. A bidder offering an afternate should attach complete specifications and literature to the bid. The
Purchasing Division may waive minor deviations to specifications.

Compilete all sections of the quolation form.
Unit prices shall prevall in cases of discrepancy.

All quotations are considered F.0.B. destination unless alternaie shipping terms are clearly identified in the quotation.

o ;s W

BID SUBMISSION: All quolations must be delivered by the bidder to the office listed below prior to the dale and time
of the bid opening. Failure of the bidder to deliver the quotations on time will result i bid disqualifications.

SIGNED BID TO:

Department of Administration
- Purchasing Division

2019 Washington Sireet East

Post Oiffice Box 50130

Charleston, WV 25305-0130

Rev. 9/25/07
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QUESTIONS SUBMITTED FOR
RFQ Psychological Consulting Services - BMS90002

1. How did | happen to receive this package? | am happy to have this
opportunity, but am curious about how you got my name.

Answer: Bid packages were sent to local psychologists who may have the
ability to provide the specified services.

2. Who is the current holder of this contract? 1 believe itis Rick
Workman? :
Answer: Psychological Consultation & Assessment, Inc., 202 Glass Drive,
Cross Lanes, West Virginia 25313.

3. Can you send me any information about previous numbers,
operating expenses, fees for contractors, etc.?
Answer:We can send information from last year; however, there have
been numerous changes to the current Request for Quotation (RFQ).
Past information regarding previous numbers, operating fees for the
contractor, etc would not be reflective of the current RFQ.

4. Reference 2.1.5 - Does this mandatory requirement mean the
equivalent of a full time RN be available to participate in eligibility
decisions or to be available on an as needed basis to aid in eligibility
determinations? .

Answer: The RFQ does not designate specifically a full time equivalent
Registered Nurse(s) (RN) to the contractor. A Registered Nurse (RN)
needs to be available to aid in eligibility determinations.

Will this RN be required to participate in fair hearing to represent
BMS when there is an adverse decision?

Answer: The Registered Nurse (RN) needs to be available to represent
BMS when there is an adverse decision.

Would the primary role be related to CDCSP?
Answer: The primary role would be with the Children with Disabilities
Community Services Program (CDCSP).

5. Reference 2.3.1.1. - Does this refer to only PASRR Level Il denials
that are going to hearings as a result of a denial by on the
independent PASRR Level li evaluators who are identified by the
State to complete assessments?

Answer: Notat all. 2.3.1.1 Refers to all Level Il PASRR friggers from a
Pre-admission screening that was submitted to WVMI for review.



6. Reference 2.3.2.1. - Does the “acute care hospitals” eligibility only
relate to eligibility for CDCSP?
Answer: The “acute care hospitals” level of care is only related to
CDCSP.

7. Reference 2.6.3.4 — Does a “minimum of monthly” mean on
management team meeting per month and how long do they meet
and for how much time would one need to plan to available as the
time and frequency would influence the bid?

Answer: |t is estimated that a monthly meeting would be one hour in
duration.

8. | did hear from Rick Workman who told me he is the current holder of
the contract Please ignore my question # 2 below.
Answer: Please refer to Question #2

9. Is there a public record of the current operating budget?
Answer: This will be a competitive bid. We can send information from last
year; however, there have been numerous changes to the current
Request for Quotation (RFQ). Past information regarding previous
numbers, operating fees for the contractor, etc would not be reflective of
the current RFQ.

10.When the contract says “have an RN available to do the evaluations”
does this mean my employee, or can that person be an independent
contractor?
Answer: The RFQ does not designate the employee/employer
relationship between the RN and the potential vendor. A Registered
Nurse (RN) needs to be available to aid in eligibility determinations.

End




